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QUESTION 1

What correctly defines the phrase "or equal" as it relates to specifications? 

A. Alternative products listed in the specification may be substituted. 

B. The proposed substitution of a product is allowed if the bidder believes it is an equivalent. 

C. Alternatives can be considered if they can be proven to be equivalent in quality. 

D. The proposed substitution can be made only if submitted prior to close of bids [tenders]. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

Bid openings are typically attended by the contractors and the __________. 

A. Owner 

B. Interior designer 

C. Owner and interior designer 

D. Subcontractors, owner and interior designer 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

When the owner wants to make sure some amount of money is included in the bid for as-yet known materials, the
interior designer should use __________. 

A. An allowance 

B. An add-alternative 

C. A material bond 

D. A unit price 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following tests is MOST important to review for performance when you are specifying the porcelain tile on a
ramp surface? 

A. ASTM Radiant Panel Test 
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B. ASTM Coefficient of Friction Test 

C. California Technical Bulletin #117 

D. California Technical Bulletin #133 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

Which event triggers the issuance of a certificate of occupancy? 

A. Construction work is complete except for fire alarm testing. 

B. The contractor sends you a pay request for 100% complete work. 

C. The owner wants to move into part of the space before the rest is finished. 

D. The city inspector has inspected and finalized the job. 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 6

Why is it necessary to indicate the placement of the proposed elevator and stairway in a preliminary plan? 

A. To ensure an acceptable location to meet all codes 

B. To verify the client\\'s budget constraints 

C. To establish the structural support work required 

D. To ensure accessibility and visibility to visitors 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 7

The two most important factors in determining the number of exits required for a particular room or space are
__________. 

A. Occupancy and the distance from the room exit to the building exit 

B. The exit widths and common path of egress travel 

C. The occupant load and building size 

D. The occupancy and the occupant load 

Correct Answer: D 
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QUESTION 8

A client who has a physical disability wants to install an elevator in a residence. What is MOST important to consider? 

A. ADA guidelines and impact on the building envelope 

B. Elevator manufacturer electrical requirements 

C. Space planning and structural issues 

D. Sufficient floor-to-floor heights 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 9

A perspective is the best drawing type to use when presenting to a client because it __________. 

A. Is the quickest method of rendering space 

B. Most accurately shows vertical dimensions relative to the viewer 

C. Is most like the way space and objects are perceived 

D. Offers the widest choice of view points 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 10

An interior design project that carried a gold rating has been designed and certified under which of the following
systems? 

A. Greenguard 

B. Green Seal 

C. ISO 14000 

D. LEED 

Correct Answer: D 
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